

From: DEPA <info@depausa.org>

To: "'Getto, Leila'" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: 'Pete Regan 2/26/70' <pregan@depausa.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEPA Invitation: July 17-18

Date: Mon, 04 Jun 2018 18:30:20 +0000

Importance: Normal

Hi, Ms. Getto -

I hope you had a great weekend. I'm writing to see if you might have any more clarity at this time as to the Secretary's schedule regarding our events in DC on July 17-18.

Thank you!
Jane

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

On Fri, May 25, 2018 at 3:59 PM -0500, <info@depausa.org> wrote:

Thank you, Ms. Getto! We greatly appreciate your help. Please let us know if there's anything we can do on our end.

Have a great weekend,
Jane

From: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:31 PM

To: info@depausa.org

Cc: Pete Regan 2/26/70 <pregan@depausa.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEPA Invitation: July 17-18

Hi Jane! Thank you for your email. All of our invitations go through our ethics/solicitors office before we can accept it. I hope to have an answer for you by next week. I greatly appreciate your patience. Thank you!

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Cell 202 706 9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov*

On Thu, May 24, 2018 at 4:04 PM, <info@depausa.org> wrote:

Dear Ms. Getto,

I hope you are well. Thank you very much for all your help. We were wondering if you could please provide us with an update regarding the Secretary's schedule. We hope he will be able to make our events. We will do everything we can to accommodate his schedule, and are available at his convenience on July 17 (after 4pm), and on July 18 (7am-11pm).

#1363891.1

Thank you,
Jane

From: pregan@depausa.org <pregan@depausa.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 5:24 PM
To: 'leila_getto@ios.doi.gov' <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: 'info@depausa.org' <info@depausa.org>
Subject: DEPA Invitation: July 17-18

Dear Ms. Getto,

Attached, please find an invitation from the Domestic Energy Producers Alliance to Secretary Zinke for our Washington, D.C. events on Tuesday and Wednesday, July 17 and July 18.

We hope that Secretary Zinke will be able to join us. My assistant Jane (cc'd) will follow-up with you soon. She can be reached at (405)669-6646.

Thank you,

Pete Regan
Executive Director
Domestic Energy Producers Alliance

#1363891.2